

SWANCREEK TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Special Working Meeting
Monday June 24, 2013

The special meeting of the Board of Trustees was called to order at 2:30pm
Board members present were Chairman Pamela Moore, Vice Chairman Phil Wiland, Trustee Ron Holdeman
Fiscal Officer: Fiscal Officer Dawn Wheatley
Employee: Matthew Stout Maintenance Supervisor
Guests: Frank Onweller County Engineer & Rod Crieger from the Engineers office

The meeting was called to discuss drainage issues on Road 5-2 between Roads A & B.
Mr. Crieger passed out aerial photo of the area and had Matt Stout point out the problem areas.
Mr. Crieger stated that 1905 when the one maintenance ditch in the area was cleaned.
He also showed on a handout how the flow of the drainage went in the questioned area.

One suggestion would be to have the area petitioned and drainage be put in to take care of the property owners' drainage problems which in turn the cost would be assessed to each property owner. The Township would be involved somewhat with this.

The other suggestion was to go by each property owner that has asked for help and do it case by case. Matt Stout stated in the case of Mr. Bechstein where he is asking permission to cross the road with his drainage that at a maintenance standpoint because the Township needs to work on our crossover in that area that he would rather cut the road one time and have Mr. Bechstein place his tile in the same cross over.

Trustee Wiland asked if Glenn Hunter and Associates has a permit to use construction debris as fill on his property. There have been resident concerns that his filling is interfering with the drainage of their properties. Mr. Onweller stated that the permit would not be from the County so he did not know that permit would be from the State.

Mr. Crieger said he would start on a plan for the Bechstein issue first then get the ball rolling on the Stillwell property. Then he will check into the Glenn Hunter concerns as well.

Trustee Moore asked about the Road 2 petition. Mr. Crieger said he had everything ready to go he is trying to reach the people that showed interest in doing the petition and the starting point.

Matt asked if there is anything that can be done with the branch that goes behind McQuades. Mr. Crieger said it is full and there is nowhere for it to go. The first hearing will be probably in the fall.

The Branch 12 petition preliminaries are done the County will be contacting the Township if there is anything they need from us.

Trustee Moore motioned to adjourn 2nd by Trustee Holdeman
Adjourn 3:30pm

Swan creek Township Board of Trustees

Pamela Moore

Attest: Dawn Wheatley, Fiscal Officer
Entered: July 1, 2013

Ronald Holdeman

Phil Wiland